New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
{000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEDLC, NEW MEXICD

October 20, 1959

Texaco, Inc.
Box 1720
Fort Worth, Texas

Gentlemen?

A recent check of our records reveals that you are delinquent
an initial deliverability teet on your #1 State of New Mexioo
Gas Unit "B* well in the NW§ Section 36-30N-10W, Astec Plotured
Cliyfe Pool. Sinoe this well ia In a prorated pool you are
losing allowable for every day the test is late.

We are motifying you of this se that you will know the status

o7 the well and may take whatever action s necessasry ito dring
the well into ocompliance.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, Distriot #3
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